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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Furnishing Responsive Documents -- RE: foil request

The budget office provided the following

fiscal year 2OL2/L3:

Judicial Base Salaries - $162,300,000

Judicial Raise - $27,7L3,000
Judicial Social Security - $8,580,000
Judicial Medicare - $2,755,000

fiscal year 20L3/L4:

Judicial Base Salaries - $190,000,000

Judicial Raise - $8,235,000
Judicial Social Security - $8,86L,000

Judicial Medicare - $2,875,000

breakdown of figures that you requested:

With regard to your remaining request for further breakdown of pension, insurance, and other fringe benefits, please be

advised that the Office of the State Comptroller calculates the amounts in a lump sum without distinctions between

judicial and non-judicial personnel. You may wish to contact the Comptroller's Office for information about that

agency's breakdown for those categories just for judges.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby

Assistant Deputy Counsel

&
ffi*..Please consider the environment before printing this emaii.

> > > "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org > 2/22/20L3 10:00 AM > > >

Dear Ms. Kerby,

Following up my phone call to you yesterday, advising that the website links you furnished by your February 20,2OL3

letter do NOT provide the information sought by CJA's February 20,2OL3 FOIL request, kindly respond, as soon as

possible, with such responsive documents as exist. To expedite my receipt, kindly use this e-mail:

elena @ iudgewatch.org.

Thank you.
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